Ecopy

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office
PO Box 47775 e Olympia, WA 98504-7775 e 360-407-6300

January 2, 2025

Jesse Barham

Water Resources Director
Public Works Department
City of Olympia

PO Box 1967

Olympia, WA 98507-1967
jbarham@ci.olympia.wa.us

Re: Approval of Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) Sampling and Analysis Plan

e Site Name: West Olympia Landfill

e Site Address: Hwy 101 & Black Lake Blvd Olympia
e Facility/Site ID: 1425

e Cleanup Site ID: 4807

e Agreed Order: DE 13793

Dear Jesse Barham:

Thank you for submitting the revised per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) Sampling and
Analysis Plan (SAP) for review to the Department of Ecology (Ecology).! The plan was revised
from the earlier version? to incorporate Ecology’s comments. Ecology has no further comments
on the plan. Please let us know when you plan to start the PFAS sampling at the Site.

! Landau Associates, PFAS Sampling and Analysis Plan, West Olympia Commercial Property, Olympia, Washington
Prepared for City of Olympia November 14, 2024

2 Landau Associates, PFAS Sampling and Analysis Plan, West Olympia Commercial Property, Olympia, Washington
Prepared for City of Olympia, July 3, 2024
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 360-819-0460 or
john.pearch@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

,5/?( /ruu‘ 1(_

John Pearch, LHG

Cleanup Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Toxics Cleanup Program

Southwest Region Office

cc by email:  Mike Reid, City of Olympia, mreid@ci.olympia.wa.us
Sarah Fees, Landau Inc, sfees@landauinc.com
LeeAnne Kane, ATG, leeanne.kane@atg.wa.gov
Connie Groven, PE, Ecology, connie.groven@ecy.wa.gov
Marian Abbett, PE, Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology Site File
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